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Date:  Monday, May 15, 2017 

Reference: UNDP – IRH – RFQ – 2017 – 05 - Provision of Mercury Free Medical Devices 

Subject: Extension of Tender Deadline and Clarification Letter 

Deadline: Wednesday, May 24, 2017 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Dear Sir/ Madam, 

 

Please be informed that, further to inquiries from prospective Offerors, we are sending both the 

clarification request received and the respective UNDP response to all invited Offerors and posting on 

relevant procurement websites along with revised RFQ document in accordance with our standard 

practices. 

 

 

Clarification Note: 

No:  Question  Answers  

1  1. HGT-01-02 Aneriod sphygmomanometer 

 

which type do you need? there are two types, 1 pipe and 2 

pipes. different types has different accessories. 

 

 

 

Not specified, to be selected 

by the vendor 

regarding bandage, do you need nylon or cotton type? 

 
Not specified, to be selected 

by the vendor. Robust and 

easy to be cleaned ones are 

preferred. 

Bladder is made from two kinds of materials. PVC and 

emulsion, which one do you need? 

 

Not specified, to be selected 

by the vendor. Out of 

environmental reasons, usage 

of PVC should be avoided if 

possible and feasible.   

Do you have the photo of this product? 

 
Standard, good quality aneroid 

sphygmomanometer which 

fulfills the specifications. No 

brand is preferred. 

Do you need stethoscope for this product? Not specified. 
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2 4.HGF-02-01 Mercury free digital thermometer 

 

1. do you need soft head or hard head? 

 

 

 

No preference, must fulfil the 

specifications. 

2. do yo have the requirement about test speed? 20 seconds 

or 60 seconds? 
As specified: “6 The time 

respond should be not more 

than 60 seconds under the 

conditions as mentioned in the 

EN 12470”. 

 

 

Please note the tender deadline has been extended:  

 

Please be informed that, further to inquiries from prospective Offerors, the deadline for submission of 

Proposals in response to our RFP dated 03-May-17 with reference number UNDP - IRH - RFQ - 2017 - 

05, which was originally stated as Wednesday, 17-May-17, 17:00hrs in the RFQ, has been extended 

until Wednesday, May 24, 2017, 17:00 (Istanbul Time).   

 

 

In this regard, you are kindly requested to submit your proposals latest by Wednesday, May 24, 2017, 

17:00 hrs Istanbul local time, to the address stipulated in our solicitation document. 

 

 

All other terms and conditions remain the same. 

 

 

Thank you and best regards, 

 

 
 

Procurement IRH Istanbul 

UNDP Europe & CIS 

Istanbul Regional Hub, Turkey 
www.eurasia.undp.org  
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